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If you have a specific topic that you would like the City Council to discuss at a future meeting,
please list your name, address, telephone number, and the specific topic. The item will be reviewed
and possibly scheduled for a future meeting, or forwarded to City staff for appropriate action.

Name: Leen~T C. LTAD N B

Address: 32170 w. SYTEEN 3T

Gaampd TS, ANMD N £ 6220

Telephone #: 2OQ-390-4607

Date of Request: B5-9.2010

Description of Requested Topic: AS MUNICIPALITEES SEER
Mmone PEVEMOVE T - wWouLp LT K E O N
CxTv T e LSO AT LETTT A LICENSED
Foop AnD BECERLACLE SPERATITON STA Y
OFEN Un T Iw &'Am AT_ GPEr ATEAS
DIScrETIon To HELP GeE~NEpaTe MORE

7

TN Ccom ¥ Fon D o1 H OPER AT N AN D

MONIctPALITY .




Grand Island Police Department

Memorandum
To: Jeff Pederson, City Administrator
From: Steve Lamken, Police Chief
Re: Request for Council Agenda Item

Date: 9-3-10

A request to have the City Council consider passing an ordinance to extend the sale of alcoholic
beverages to 2:00 AM has been submitted. The following document provides a summary of the
potential impact of extending the sale of alcohol to 2:00 AM on police services. | recognize
that in submitting this memo that it is not the Police Department’s role to restrict or control
commerce in Grand Island. It is our role to adapt to the decisions of the Council.

Background:

The Police Department has attempted to research the topic of extending the time allowed for
alcohol sales. There is a plethora of research on the impact of alcohol consumption on crime
and social disorder; however, that is not the issue at hand. The City has numerous licensed
locations where alcohol can be obtained.

Our research was focused on the issue at hand; extending the time allowed for the sale of
alcohol. Unfortunately, we have found limited research on the impact of extending the hours
of alcohol sales that we could access without costs. The research we have reviewed does not
provide conclusions that provide strong guidance. The following is a summary of research we
have looked at and any findings that were presented as significant.

1. Astudy in Minnesota showed an increase in DUI arrests after hours were extended one hour
to 2:00 AM in 2003. The research does caution that an increased emphasis by law enforcement
on DUI enforcement that could have influenced the data.

2. Three studies from Ontario, Canada on extending the hours of alcohol sales one hour to 2:00
AM in 1996 found:

No significant increase in motor vehicle crashes involving alcohol impairment between 2
and 3 AM.

No significant increases in motor vehicle crash related trauma cases reported by Ontario
trauma centers between 2 and 3 AM.

A significant increase in non motor vehicle related trauma cases reported by Ontario
trauma centers between 2 and 3 AM.

3. Two studies from Perth, Australia from 1990 to 1997, where 23% of liquor establishments
were allowed to extend alcohol sales one hour to 1:00 AM found:



A significant increase in the number of motor vehicle crashes involving alcohol
impairment related to the establishments that were allowed to stay open the extended
hour in comparison of establishments without the extended hours.

Male drivers between the ages of 18 to 25 apprehended between 12:00 midnight and
2:00 AM who had been drinking at the extended hour establishments had significantly
higher blood alcohol levels than from establishments without the extended hours.

Impact on Police Services:

It is our belief that the extension of hours to 2:00 AM will extend the high call for service
demands for police services on weekend nights. Analysis of our current call for service
demands on Friday and Saturday nights shows a significant drop in call demand around 2:00
AM. We can expect the extension of the on sale hours from 1:00 AM to 2:00 AM to extend our
high call for service demands until approximately 3:00 AM. The Department will be required to
adjust resources accordingly.

We could experience an increase in the number of people driving while under the influence.
Consuming alcohol an additional hour could result in additional impaired drivers as noted in the
Minnesota and Australian studies.

We could experience an increase in non vehicular related trauma such as injuries from fights
and assaults as noted in the Ontario study.

We will experience an increase in calls for service at on sale licensed liquor establishments.
Those licensed establishments that are well managed and well run will continue to not be a
problem or create any significant impact. The licensed establishments that require more police
services and/or have disturbances, violations and criminal offenses at on a more frequent basis
will generate more calls for service with the extended hours.
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